
From: Greg Hammond <[REDACTED]>
Sent: June 9, 2026 11:16 AM
To: Wallace, Lisa <Lisa.Wallace@novascotia.ca>
Subject: Re: M12876 NSPI DRO Appeal - Billing Issues - Greg Hammond

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

That is my request to highlight the overbilling.

My alleged use of power that IN NO WAY reflects my
true usage AS MY LIVING SITUATION IS UNCHANGED !

The entire volume of the documentation sent to me is overwhelming. A plan to stupify
poor victims of the egregious guesstimating, no doubt.

Kind regards,

Greg Hammond
[REDACTED]

—

PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLOSURE

This e-mail message content (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure without express written permission from the sender.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and erase this e-mail message immediately.

From: Greg Hammond <[REDACTED]>

Sent: June 9, 2026 10:56 AM

To: Wallace, Lisa <Lisa.Wallace@novascotia.ca>

Subject: Re: M12876 NSPI DRO Appeal - Billing Issues - Greg Hammond

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence
si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Thank you for your response Ms. Wallace.

I would like to add a statement to my ' submission ' to the NSEB.
How may I do that ?

I wish a close scrutiny of past bills amounts (2020- 2025) compared
to post-breach (March 2025-present) bill amounts for same billing
periods.

I believe they have my entire billing history, but I wish to highlight how
much more my recent charges (April 2025 - present) have been .
Obviously MUCH GREATER than pre-breach, in some cases by up
to FOUR TIMES (4X).

Kind regards,

Greg Hammond

Cell: [REDACTED]